CHARBEL SAKR

Software Engineer

Beirut, Lebanon | +961 76 001 622 | charbelsakrdev@gmail.com

CAREER SUMMARY:

23 years old software engineer with experience in web/mobile development.Looking forward to learning new technologies, solving problems and contributing to the success of companies. I am currently experienced in frameworks like .NET Core, Flutter and React

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Codepickles SARL - Part-Time

Full Stack Developer | July 2022 - July 2023

- Build mobile app with Flutter, and RESTful API with .Net Core
- Implement provider for state management, external libraries, HTTP requests, Firebase authentication, AWS cloud object storage (MinIO) for images, CI/CD
- Manage Microsoft SQL Server Database
- Deploy services on server with docker
- Collaborate with other developers to implement features in a micro services project, and manual test new features
- Use GitHub for source control

Eddy's Group - Full Time

Full Stack Developer | April 2022 - June 2022

- Develop NFT marketplaces with Next.js (Web3 projects)
- Use HTML, TailwindCSS and JS for responsive and modern page design
- Use MongoDB and Sanity.io as databases
- Learn and implement solidity smart contracts for blockchain implementation
- · Fixed Frontend bugs in a Laravel project

PROJECTS:

Solverino (Live demo available)

Flutter mobile app and .Net Core API

 Mobile App where Admins can create courses and users can take these courses and learn them.

ShareStack (https://sharestack.netlify.app/)

Next.js Web App

• A website where users can login using Google Authentication and post images with categories and tags and descriptions (It is like Pinterest).

Google Drive projects link

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1hwPy3A93OCiMH5lAJHJy5bxuStA8Dleb?usp=sharing

EDUCATION:

2018 | College des Peres Antonins

French and Lebanese High-School Baccalaureate (SG)

2018-Present | Antonine University

Bachelor of Engineering - Software Engineering

SKILLS:

- Front-end and back-end web development
- Code structure and architecture
- · Work with databases, JSON and RESTful APIs
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, C#, Dart
- ReactJS, NextJS, Flutter, .Net Core, GitHub, SQL, NoSQL, Docker, DockerHub
- Knowledge in SDLC, Agile development, Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), MVC, Asynchronous programming
- · Always applying best practices while programming

LANGUAGES:

- Arabic Native
- English C1 (IELTS Certificate)
- French Moderate

CERTIFICATES:

- Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) Introduction to Networks
- Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) Routing and Switching
- Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) Scaling and Connecting Networks
- IELTS C1 English Level

CURRENTLY LEARNING

- ReactJS
- WordPress Development (Elementor page builder, custom theme development, custom plugins development)
- Salesforce